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OAKVILLE

October 25.2013

Ms. Mara Micevic
2188456 Ontario Ltd.
481 North Service Road West. Unit 2g
Oakville ON L6M 2V6

Dear Ms. Micevic:

Subject: Heritage Permit Application HP064/1 3-42.20T 139 Thomas Street - Restoration
and New Addition

At its meeting on October 23,2013, Oakville Town Council approved the following resolution
with respect to the subject item noted above:

1. That Heritage Permit Application HP064/13-42.20T for restoration work
and a new addition at 139 Thomas Sfreef, as attached in Appendix A
to the reporl dated September 25, 2013, from Planning Seruices, be
approved subject to the following:
a. That final details and specifications on the proposed windows,

doors, cladding material, and the materials for the resurfaced
platform be submitted to staff for final approval; and

2. That this heritage permit expire two years from the date of finat
approval by Council.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter or should you require additional
information, please contact Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Heritage Planner, at 905-845-6601,
extension 3875, or email cvansligtenhorst@oakville.ca.

Yours truly,
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VickiTytaneck
Assistant Clerk

c. Alex Temporale, ATA Architects Inc.
Ontario Heritage Registrar
Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Heritage Planner
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